Invitation to Bid

Village of Palmetto Bay 9705 East Hibiscus Street Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157



TITLE:

Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements

ITB NO.:

2024-11-003

DUE DATE:

Thursday, November 30th, 2023 on or before 3:00 p.m. EST (Municipal Building)

ISSUED: Thursday, October 26th, 2023

CONTACT PERSONS:

Director of Public Services Dionisio Torres Village of Palmetto Bay <u>dtorres@palmettobay-fl.gov</u>

Procurement Specialist Alessia Bencomo Finance Department – Procurement Division <u>abencomo@palmettobay-fl.gov</u>



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION 1.0 ADVERTISEMENT	3
SECTION 2.0 INTRODUCTION	4
section 3.0 terms and conditions	5 - 14
SECTION 4.0 SCOPES OF SERVICES	15 - 19
SECTION 5.0 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	20 - 21
SECTION 6.0 BID SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS	22
SECTION 7.0 EVALUATION AND SELECTION CRITERIA	23
SECTION 8.0 SCHEDULES OF EVENTS	24 - 25
SECTION 9.0 REQUIRED BID SUBMITTAL FORMS	26 - 46
Section 10.0 other forms	47 - 62
SECTION 11.0 EXHIBITS	63 - 74
AGREEMENT	75
Exhibit "A": GENERAL CONDITIONS	(.PDF FILE)
Exhibit "B": SUB-BASIN 57/96 PLANS	(.PDF FILE)
Exhibit "C": SUB-BASIN 57/96 APPROVED PLANS	(.PDF FILE)
Exhibit "D": PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL REPORT	(.PDF FILE)
Exhibit "E": TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	(.PDF FILE)

SECTION 1.0: Advertisement



INVITATION TO BID (ITB)

No. 2024-11-003

Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements

The Village of Palmetto Bay is currently soliciting bids for paving and drainage improvements. The Village will **receive sealed bids no later than 3:00 p.m.** on or before **Thursday, November 30th, 2023** (late submittals, email submittals, and facsimile submissions will not be accepted) at the Office of the Village Clerk, 9705 E. Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157. All Bids received will be publicly opened and read aloud on said date and time at the Village Hall, 9705 E. Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157.

To be considered, all interested Parties request copies of the bid documents and submit one (1) original, one (1) copy of the required information and documents, and a CD or flash drive containing a copy of the entire original submission in one (1) sealed package clearly marked with the bid titled "Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements" **ITB# 2024-11-003**". A bid guaranty in the amount of five percent (5%) of the Bid must accompany each bid in accordance with the Invitation to Bid (ITB). The respondent shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of the response to the bid.

A mandatory, pre-bid meeting is scheduled for **Thursday**, **November 9th**, **2023**, **at 11:00 a.m.** at Village of Palmetto Bay Municipal Center at 9705 E. Hibiscus Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157. Bid documents may be obtained on or after **Thursday**, **October 26th**, **2023**. The bid document can be obtained by visiting our website <u>www.palmettobay-fl.gov</u> and by clicking Bids & RFP's. If you cannot download the documents please contact Alessia Bencomo, Procurement Division, <u>abencomo@palmettobay-fl.gov</u>.

No bid shall be withdrawn after the opening of the bid without the consent of the Village for a period of sixty (60) days after the scheduled time of opening and reading bids. The Village reserves the right to reject any and all bids or parts thereof, to terminate the process at any time, rebid the Project, waive any informalities, technicalities or irregularities, to disregard all non-conforming, conditional or counter-bids, to award in whole or in part to one or more respondents, or take any other such actions that may be deemed in the best interest of the Village.

SECTION 2.0: Introduction

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY ("Village")

Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements (the "Project")

The nature and scope of this project is:

Construct a paving and drainage improvement project for the Village (**ITB# 2024-11-003**). The Project area is generally located South of SW 155th Terrace, North of SW 160th Street, West of SW 92nd Avenue, and East of SW 87th Avenue. The Project shall include but not be limited to roadway improvements, drainage improvements, and site restoration throughout the Project area. All labor, equipment, and materials necessary to construct the improvements described by these Drawings and Project Specifications will be provided by the contractor. Construction of this Project will require close coordination with the Village's Engineer and Public Services Director.

All bids must be on a Guaranteed Maximum Price basis per the Proposal Form.

SECTION 3.0: Terms and Conditions for Receipt of Bids

3.00 Requirement to Meet All Provisions

Each Company submitting a bid shall meet the terms and conditions of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) specifications package to the satisfaction of the Village. By virtue of the bid submittal, the Company acknowledges agreement with and acceptance of all provisions of the ITB specifications. Terms used in these Instructions to Bidders which are defined in the Standard General Conditions of the Construction Contract, NSPE-ACEC Document 1910-8, CSI 56465 (1996 Edition) have the meanings assigned to them in the General Conditions. The term "Successful Bidder" means the lowest, responsive, qualified, responsible Bidder to whom the Village, on the basis of Owner's evaluation as hereinafter provided, makes an award and whose Bid the Village determines is in the best interests of the Village.

3.01 Errors and Omissions in ITB

Bidders are responsible for reviewing all portions of this ITB, including all terms of the ITB and requirements of the Village's Procurement Code. Complete sets of Bidding Documents shall be used in preparing Bids; neither the Village nor the Engineer assumes any responsibility for errors or omissions resulting from the Bidder's review of the Bidding Documents. Bidders are to promptly notify the Village's Procurement Specialist, in writing, if the Bidder discovers any ambiguity, discrepancy, omission, or error in the ITB or forms. Any such notification should be directed to the Procurement Specialist (abencomo@palmettobay-fl.gov) in writing promptly after discovery, but in no event later than six (6) calendar days prior to the date for receipt of bids. Modifications and clarifications may be made by addenda as provided below.

Examination of Site

3.01.1 Before submitting a Bid, each Bidder must (a) examine the Contract Documents, Project Specifications and Drawings thoroughly to its full satisfaction and have undertaken the responsibility to determine, within the scope of Bidder's competence as a licensed General Contractor, that the Project Specifications and Drawings are fit and proper for the performance of the Work and to the best of Bidder's knowledge are: (i) free from material errors, omissions, and/or inconsistencies; and (ii) are in compliance with applicable laws, statutes, building codes, ordinances, rules and regulations; recognizing however, that a Bidder is not responsible for the design of the Project; (b) visit the site to become familiar with local conditions that may in any manner affect cost, progress or performance of the Work; (c) examine the Project Site to its full satisfaction, including any existing work or improvements in place, and have determined that the same are fit and proper to receive the Work in their present condition and a Bidder waives all claims that they are not in compliance with all data and information with respect to the Project as specified in the Drawings and Project Specifications and/or as provided by Owner and Engineer; (d) familiarize itself with federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, policies, and regulations that may in any manner affect cost, progress or performance of the Work; (e) study and carefully correlate Bidder's observations with the Contract Documents; and (f) at Bidder's own expense, make or obtain any

additional examinations, investigations, explorations, tests and studies, and obtain any additional information and data which pertain to the physical conditions including but not limited to surface, sub-surface and underground facilities at or contiguous to the Project site or otherwise which may affect cost, progress, performance or furnishing of the Work and which Bidder deems necessary to determine for its Bid for performing and furnishing the Work in accordance with the time, price and other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

3.01.2 Reference is made to the Supplementary Conditions for the identification of those reports of investigations and tests of subsurface and latent physical conditions at the site or otherwise affecting cost, progress or performance of the Work which have been relied upon by Engineer in preparing the Drawings and Specifications. The Village will make copies of such reports available to any Bidder requesting them. These reports are not guaranteed as to accuracy or completeness, nor are they part of the Contract Documents. Before submitting the Bid, each Bidder will, at its own expense, make such additional investigations and tests as the Bidder may deem necessary to determine his Bid for performance of the Work in accordance with the time, price and other terms and conditions of the Contract Documents.

3.01.3 On request, the Village will provide each Bidder access to the site to conduct such investigations and tests as each Bidder deems necessary for submission of its Bid.

3.01.4 The property upon which the Work is to be performed, includes rights-of-way for access thereto and other property designated for use by Contractor in performing the Work, are identified in the Supplementary Conditions, General Conditions Drawings.

3.01.5 The submission of a Bid will constitute a binding representation by the Bidder that he has complied with every requirement of the Contract Documents and that the Contract Documents are sufficient in scope and detail to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and conditions for performance of the Work.

3.02 Inquiries Regarding ITB

Inquiries regarding the ITB, including requests for clarification of the ITB, must be in writing. With respect to questions about the meaning or intent of the Project Specifications or Drawings, all questions shall be submitted in writing to the Village within seventy-two (72) hours after the receipt of the Project Specifications or Drawings. Failure to submit written questions regarding the Project Specifications or Drawings must be made within seventytwo hours of receipt of the Project Specifications or Drawings shall constitute a waiver of all claims associated therewith. All inquiries shall only be directed to:

Alessia Bencomo Procurement Specialist Finance Department 9705 E. Hibiscus Street Palmetto Bay, FL 33157 Email: <u>abencomo@palmettobay-fl.gov</u>

Oral information is not binding, or the Bidder shall be deemed to have waived all claims regarding the Project. Only questions answered by written addenda will be binding, as set forth in 3.03 below, and may supersede terms in this solicitation. Replies will be issued by Addenda mailed or delivered to all Parties recorded by the Village as having received the Bidding Documents.

Inquiries must be received by Monday, November 27th, 2023, no later than 3:00 p.m.

3.03 Addenda to ITB

The Village may modify or clarify the ITB, prior to the submittal due date, by issuing written addenda. Addenda will be sent via email to the last known address of each person having received a copy of the ITB for bidding purposes. The Village will make reasonable efforts to notify bidders in a timely manner of modifications to the ITB. Notwithstanding this provision, bidders shall be responsible for ensuring that its submittal reflects any and all addenda issued by the Village prior to the submittal due date regardless of when the bid is submitted. Each bidder should acknowledge receipt of any addenda by so indicating in their bid submission. Each bidder acknowledges receipt of any addenda and is responsible for the contents of the addenda and any changes made to the bid. Failure to acknowledge any addenda may cause the bid to be rejected.

3.04 Proposal Withdrawal and Opening

A Bidder may withdraw its bid, without prejudice prior to the time specified for the bid opening, by submitting a written request to the Village Clerk for its withdrawal, in which event the proposal will be returned unopened. No bid can be withdrawn within the ninety (90) day period which occurs after the time is set for closing. A bidder who withdraws its bid prior to the designated date and time may still submit another bid if done in accordance within the proper time frame. All bids will be opened and declared publicly. A bidder and/or its representative are invited to be present at the opening of the bid.

3.05 Revision of Bids

At any time during the submittal evaluation process, the Village may require a bidder to provide written clarification of its submittal.

3.06 Reservations of Rights by the Village

The issuance of this ITB does not constitute an agreement by the Village that any award will be issued by the Village. The Village expressly reserves the right at any time to:

- Waive or correct any defect or informality in any response, bid, or bid procedure;
- Reject any or all submittals;
- Reissue an Invitation to Bid;
- Prior to submission deadline for submittals, modify all or any portion of the selection procedures, including deadlines for accepting responses, services to be provided under this ITB, or the requirements for contents or format of the submittals;
- Bids received after the deadline will not be considered.

3.07 No Waiver

No waiver by the Village of any provision of this ITB shall be implied from any failure by the Village to recognize or act on account of any failure by a bidder to observe any provision of this ITB.

3.08 Cone of Silence

Pursuant to Section 2-138 of the Village Code, all procurement solicitations once advertised and until written award recommendation has been forwarded by the Village Manager to the Village Council, are under the "Cone of Silence." The Cone of Silence ordinance is available at https://www.municode.com/library/#!/fl/palmetto bay/codes/code of ordinances?n odeld=COOR CH2AD ARTVOFEM DIV2COINCOET \$2-138COSI. Any communication regarding this bid shall be made in accordance with the Cone of Silence, the entirety of which is incorporated as if fully set forth herein. Communication between a potential bidder and the Procurement Specialist regarding this bid is exempt from the Cone of Silence, provided that the communication is limited strictly to matters of process or procedure already contained in the solicitation document.

3.09 Submittal and/or Presentation Costs

The Village of Palmetto Bay assumes no responsibility or liability for costs incurred by the bidder prior to the execution of a contract, including but not limited to costs incurred as a result of preparing a response to this ITB.

Bidders are expected to examine the specifications, delivery schedules, bid prices and extensions and all instructions and failure to do so will be at the bidders own risk.

3.10 Certification

The signer of this Invitation to Bid (ITB) must declare by signing all the required forms included under Section 9.0:

- 1. Drug-Free Workplace Certification
- 2. Sub-contractor List
- 3. Governmental References
- 4. Acknowledgment, Warranty, and Acceptance
- 5. Non-Collusive Affidavit
- 6. Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes
- 7. Disability Nondiscrimination Statement

- 8. Business Entity Affidavit
- 9. Conformance with OSHA Standards
- 10. Anti-Kickback Affidavit
- 11. Statement of Past Contract Disqualifications
- 12.E-Verify Affidavit
- 13. Foreign Country of Concern Attestation

3.11 Public Records

Florida law provides that municipal records should be open for inspection by any person under Section 119, F.S. Public Records law. All information and materials received by the Village in connection with responses shall become property of the Village and shall be deemed to be public records subject to public inspection.

3.12 Retention of Responses

The Village reserves the right to retain all Responses submitted and to use any ideas contained in any Response, regardless of whether that bidder is awarded.

3.13 Insurance/Bonds

- 1. Upon Village's notification of award, the bidder shall furnish to the Procurement Division, Certificates of Insurance that indicate that insurance coverage has been obtained which meets the requirements as outlined below:
- Comprehensive General Liability \$1,000,000 combined single limit for each occurrence for bodily injury and property damage designating the Village as Additional Insured
- Workers Compensation Statutory Limits
- Automobile Liability \$1,000,000 per occurrence for all claims arising out of bodily injuries or death and property damages.
- Errors and omissions or Company liability insurance \$1,000,000

All insurance policies must be issued by companies authorized to do business under the laws of the State of Florida. The companies must be rated no less than "B+" as to management and no less than "Class V" as to strength by the latest edition of Best's Insurance guide, published by A.M. Best Company, Olwick, New Jersey, or its equivalent, or the companies must hold a valid Florida Certificate of Authority as shown in the latest "List of All Insurance Companies Authorized or Approved to do Business in Florida," issued by the State of Florida Department of Insurance and are members of the Florida Guaranty Fund. Not withstanding any insurance coverage, nothing herein shall abrogate the Villages' liability under Section 768.28, Florida statutes.

Certificates of Insurance must indicate that for any cancellation of coverage before the expiration date, the issuing insurance carrier will endeavor to mail thirty (30) day written advance notice to the certificate holder. In addition, the Company hereby agrees not to modify the insurance coverage without thirty (30) days written advance notice to the Village.

Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the bidder of this liability and obligation under this section or under any other section in the Contract.

If the insurance certificate is received within the specified time frame but not in the manner prescribed in the Contract, the bidder shall be verbally notified of such deficiency and shall have an additional five (5) calendar days to submit a corrected certificate to the Village. If the bidder fails to submit the required insurance documents in the manner prescribed in the Contract within fifteen (15) calendar days after Village notification to comply, the bidder shall be in default of the contractual terms and conditions and award of the Contract will be rescinded, unless such time frame for submission has been extended by the Village.

The bidder shall be responsible for assuring that the insurance certificates required in conjunction with this Section remain in force for the duration of the contractual period of the Contract, including any and all option years or extension periods that may be granted by the Village. If insurance certificates are scheduled to expire during the contractual period, the bidder shall be responsible for submitting new or renewed insurance certificates to the Village at a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days in advance of such expiration. In the event that expired certificates are not replaced with new or renewed certificates which cover the contractual period, the Village shall suspend the Contract until such time as the new or renewed certificates are received by the Village in the manner prescribed herein; provided, however, that this suspended period does not exceed thirty (30) calendar days. Thereafter, the Village may, at its sole discretion, terminate this contract. ALL INSURANCE POLICIES SHALL NAME THE VILLAGE AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED.

2. A PAYMENT BOND AND A PERFORMANCE BOND SHALL BE PLACED IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE HUNDRED PERCENT (100%) and must be approved by the Village.

3.14 Accounting

Please note that failure to provide a detailed invoice could result in delay of payment and include termination of any Contract.

Invoices, unless otherwise indicated, must show purchase order number, and shall be submitted to the Village of Palmetto Bay, Public Service Office, 9495 SW 180th Street, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157.

3.15 Statement of Contract Disqualifications

Each Company shall submit a statement regarding any past government disqualifications on the form provided in the ITB package.

3.16 Submittal of One Bid Only

No individual or business entity of any kind shall be allowed to make or file, or to be interested in more than one bid, except an alternative bid when specifically requested; however, an individual or business entity that has submitted a sub-bid or who has quoted prices on materials is not thereby disqualified from submitting a sub-bid or from quoting prices to other companies submitting bids.

3.17 Exceptions to Specifications

Exceptions to these specifications shall be listed and explained on a separate page titled "Exceptions to Specifications". This page shall then be attached and submitted at the same time as the bid. Each exception must refer to the page number and paragraph to which it is relevant. The nature and reasoning of each exception, including what, if any, alternative is being offered, shall be explained in its entirety. The Village, at its sole and absolute discretion, may accept or reject any or all exceptions and alternatives. Where exceptions and alternatives are rejected, the Village shall require the bidder to comply with the particular term and/or condition of the bid to which the bidder took exception. Failure to comply may be cause for rejection of the bid.

3.18 Non-Appropriation of Funds

The Village reserves the right to terminate in whole or in part the contract in the event that sufficient funds to complete the contract are not appropriated by the Village.

3.19 Property of the Village

All discoveries and documents produced as a result of any service or project undertaken on behalf of the Village shall become the property of the Village.

3.20 Contract Time

The number of days within which, or the date by which, the Work is to be completed is included in the Contract.

3.21 Liquidated Damages

Provisions for liquidated damages are set forth in the Contract. The bidder shall pay the Village the amount of One Thousand and 00/100 Dollars (\$1,000.00) for each day after the time specified in the Documents for Substantial Completion until the Work is substantially complete.

3.22 Litigation

Bidders shall describe any prior or pending litigation or investigation, either civil or criminal, involving a governmental agency or which may affect the performance of the services to be rendered in which the bidder, any of its employees, or subcontractors has been involved in within the last three (3) years.

3.23 Sub-contractors

If the bidder intends on sub-contracting out all or any portion of the of the Project, the name of the proposed sub-contracting companies must be clearly disclosed in the bid. Following the award of the contract, no additional sub-contracting will be allowed without the prior written consent of the Village.

In order that the Village may be assured that only qualified and competent Subcontractors will be employed on the Project, each Bidder shall submit with the Bid a list of the Subcontractors who will perform the work for each division of the Project Specifications as indicated on the "List of Subcontractors" form contained within the Bid Form. The Bidder shall have determined to its own complete satisfaction that a listed Subcontractor has

been successfully engaged in its particular type of business for a reasonable length of time, has successfully completed installations comparable to that which is required by the Contract Documents and is gualified both technically and financially to perform that pertinent phase of the Work for which it is listed. Only one Subcontractor shall be listed for each division of the Work. The "List of Subcontractors" shall be accompanied by an experience statement with pertinent information as to similar projects and other evidence of qualification, with all applicable licenses, registration or certification numbers noted on the Bid Form opposite its name for each such Subcontractor, person, and organization. No change shall be made to the "List of Subcontractors" after submission of the Bid, unless agreed to in writing by the Village. The Village may make a determination regarding the responsibility and qualifications of each Subcontractor. To demonstrate qualifications to perform the Work, each Subcontractor must be prepared to submit, within five (5) days of Owner's request, written evidence of the types set forth in the Request for Letter of Interest, such as financial data, previous experience, licensing, certification, and evidence of authority to conduct business in the Village. If the Village after due investigation has reasonable objection to any proposed Subcontractor the Village before giving the Notice of Intent to Award, shall request the apparent Successful Bidder to submit an acceptable substitute without an increase in the Bid Price. If the apparent Successful Bidder declines to make any such substitution, the Contract shall not be awarded to such Bidder and the Bid Security of that Bidder shall be forfeited. Any Subcontractor so listed and to whom the Village does not make written objection prior to the giving of the Notice of Intent to Award will be deemed acceptable. Failure to provide the "List of Subcontractors" shall result in the Bid being deemed non-responsive.

If the Contract Price is on the basis of Cost-of-the-Work Plus a Fee, the apparent Successful Bidder, prior to the Notice of Intent to Award, shall identify in writing those portions of the Work that such Bidder proposes to subcontract and after the Notice of Intent to Award may only subcontract other portions of the Work with the Villages written consent.

3.24 Indemnification

The Bidder awarded the Contract shall indemnify and hold harmless the Village and its officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages, including attorney's fees and costs of defense, in which the Village or its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating to or resulting from this bid and the performance of the agreement by it or its employees, agents, servants, partners, principals or sub-contractors, and shall pay all claims and losses in connection therewith, and shall investigate and defend all claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the Village, where applicable, including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, judgments and attorney's fees which may be incurred thereon. It is expressly understood and agreed that any insurance protection required by this Contract or otherwise provided shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the Village or its officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities as herein provided. This indemnification shall survive the expiration or termination of any Contract for a period of five (5) years.

3.25 Quality

All materials used for the manufacture or construction of any supplies, materials or equipment covered by this ITB shall be new and be the latest model, of the best quality, and of the highest-grade workmanship, and as provided in Section 3.31 below.

3.25.1 Substitute Material and Equipment

The Contract, if awarded, will be on the basis of material and equipment described in the Drawings or specified in the Project Specifications without consideration of possible substitute or "or-equal" items. Whenever it is indicated in the Drawings or specified in the Project Specifications that a substitute or "or-equal" item of material or equipment may be furnished or used, application for such acceptance will not be considered until after the effective date of the Contract. The procedure for submittal is set forth in paragraphs 6.05, 6.05.A and 6.05.B of the General Conditions which may be supplemented in the Supplementary Conditions.

3.26 Protests, Appeals and Disputes

The procedures and requirements for bid protests, appeals and disputes are set forth in the Village Code, Sec. 2-175 (o) – (p), the provisions of which are hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein, which may be found on <u>www.municode.com</u>: <u>https://www.municode.com/library/#!/fl/palmetto_bay/codes/code_of_ordinances?no_deld=COOR_CH2AD_ARTVIFL_DIV2PRCO_S2-175PRPR</u>

3.27 Force Majeure

The performance of any act by the Parties may be delayed or suspended at any time while, but only so long as, either Party is hindered in or prevented from performance by acts of God, the elements, war, rebellion, strikes, lockouts or any cause beyond the reasonable control of such Party, provided however, the Village shall have the right to provide substitute service from third parties or Village forces and in such event the Village shall withhold payment due for such period of time. If the condition of force majeure exceeds a period of fourteen (14) days the Village may, at its option and discretion, cancel or renegotiate this Contract.

3.28 Work Delays

Should the work be obstructed or delayed required to be done by approved changes in the work or by any default, act, or omission of the Village, or by strikes, fire, earthquake, or any other Act of God, or by the inability to obtain materials, equipment, or labor due to local, State or federal government restrictions, then the time of completion may, at the Village's sole option, be extended for such periods as may be agreed upon by the Parties. In the event that there is insufficient time to grant such extensions prior to the completion date of the Contract, the Village may, at the time of acceptance of the work, waive liquidated damages that may have accrued for failure to complete on time, due to any of the above, after hearing evidence as to the reasons for such delay, and making a finding as to the causes of same.

3.29 Bid Guaranty

The bid must be accompanied by a bid guaranty in the form of a certified bank check payable to the Village of Palmetto Bay or a Bid Bond (form attached) in the amount of not less than five percent (5%) of the total amount of the bid, issued by a properly licensed surety company. For contracts not exceeding fifty thousand dollars and zero cents (\$50,000.00) a bid guaranty is not required.

The Bid Guaranty will be retained until the Parties have executed the Contract and furnished the required Contract Security, whereupon it will be returned; if the successful bidder fails to execute, deliver and furnish the required Contract. Security within fifteen (15 days) of the Notice of Intent to Award, Village may annul the Notice of Intent to Award and the Bid Security of that Bidder shall be forfeited. The Bid Security of any Bidder not awarded shall be returned upon the execution of the Contract between the Parties.

3.30 PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS

Within ten (10) days of the award of contract, there shall be placed surety bonds, each in the amount of One Hundred percent (100%) of the contract price, and issued by a properly licensed surety company acceptable to the Village. The bonds should provide that the surety's liability will be co-extensive with the Contractor's liability, and should contain a provision that the surety waives notice of changes to the contract, including, but not limited to, changes in the times for performance. For contracts not exceeding fifty thousand dollars and zero cents (\$50,000.00) a surety bond is not required.

a. A Performance and One-Year Warranty Bond covering the faithful performance of the contract and a one-year warranty on labor from the date of final acceptance of the work.

b. A Labor Payment Bond

End of Section

SECTION 4.0: Scope of Services

The undersigned, as Bidder, hereby declares that the only persons, company, or parties interested in the Bid or the Contract to be entered into, as principals, are named herein; and that this Bid is made without connection with any other person, company, or parties making a Bid; and that it is in all respects fair and in good faith without collusion or fraud.

The Bidder has carefully and to his full satisfaction examined any and all information the Bidder deems necessary to submit this Bid, including but not limited to, the attached Instructions to Bidders, General Conditions, Supplementary Conditions, Technical Specifications, and Contract and Bonds, together with the accompanying Drawings, Project Specifications and has read all addenda issued prior to the opening of Bids; that a full examination of the location of the proposed Work has been made and agrees to furnish, unless otherwise provided, all implements, machinery, equipment, transportation, tools, materials, supplies, labor, and other things necessary to the prosecution and completion of the Work generally described as follows:

Construct a paving and drainage improvement project for the Village of Palmetto Bay (**ITB# 2024-11-003**). The Project area is generally located South of SW 155th Terrace, North of SW 160th Street, West of SW 92nd Avenue, and East of SW 87th Avenue. The Project shall include but not be limited to roadway improvements, drainage improvements, and site restoration throughout the Project area. All labor, equipment, and materials necessary to construct the improvements described by these Drawings and Project Specifications will be provided by the contractor. Construction of this Project will require close coordination with the Village's Engineer and Public Services Director.

It is proposed that the Project shall be constructed for the Total Guaranteed Maximum Price based on the Contract Unit Prices in this Bid, all in accordance with the requirements and provisions of the Contract Documents. The Village at its sole discretion shall award this Contract based on the Guaranteed Maximum Price, and in accordance with Section 16, the Award of Contract in the Instructions to Bidders.

<u>4.1</u>

BID FORM

The following Bid Form is presented to assist the Village in evaluating the Bid. This Bid Form reflects estimated quantities for the Total Bid as described above. After award, the Village reserves the right to modify estimated quantities subject to the unit price and eliminate line items if necessary. Payment shall be made for the items listed on the Bid Form on the basis of the Work actually performed and completed.

ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	QUANTITY	UNIT	UNIT PRICE	ESTIMATED AMOUNT
ι.	GENERAL	I		I	<u> </u>
1.01	General Requirements	1	LS		
1.02	Mobilization and Demobilization	1	LS		
1.03	Maintenance of Traffic	1	LS		
1.04	Testing	1	LS		
1.05	Stormwater Pollution Prevention	1	LS		
1.06	Exploratory Excavations	1	LS		
1.07	Surveying & Record Drawings	1	LS		
1.08	Permitting Fees (Allowance)	1	AL	\$750	\$750
1.09	Trench safety shoring and security fencing	1	LS		
			GEN	IERAL SUBTOTAL	

II.	INFRASTRUCTURE			
2.01	Swale Inlet <10'	5	EA	
2.02	Type P (4' Dia.) Storm Inlets, <10'	12	EA	
2.03	Type J (6' Dia) Storm Inlets, <10'	5	EA	
2.04	Type P (4' Dia.) Manholes, <10'	23	EA	
2.05	Type J (6' Dia.) Manholes, <10'	10	EA	
2.06	Type J (7' Dia.) Manholes, <10'	1	EA	
2.07	Exfiltration Trench with 18" Perforated HP Pipe	5,675	LF	
2.08	18" Solid HP Storm Pipe	1,620	LF	
2.09	Pollutant Retardant Baffles	36	EA	
2.10	18" HP-HDPE Coupling	12	EA	
2.11	Replace Water Main, cut and cap existing.	40	LF	
<mark>2.12</mark>	Core/connect to existing structures	5	EA	
2.13	Remove existing HDPE drainage pipe	91	LF	
		I	NFRASTRUCTU	JRE SUBTOTAL

ROADWAY			
Thermoplastic, STD, White, Solid, 24"	226	LF	
Thermoplastic, STD, Double Yellow, Solid, 6" and Y/Y RPM	1,410	LF	
Thermoplastic, STD, White, Solid, 12"	218	LF	
Retro-reflective Pave Markers (Bi-Dir, Blue/Blue)	6	EA	
Swale regrading and resoding	54	SY	
Asphalt Milling	3,386	SY	
1" SP-9.5 Asphalt Pavement Overlay	16,250	SY	
Adjust Existing Structure Frames, Rings, Grates, and	7	EA	
Adjust Valve Boxes and Covers to Grade	5	EA	
	Thermoplastic, STD, White, Solid, 24"Thermoplastic, STD, Double Yellow, Solid, 6" and Y/Y RPMThermoplastic, STD, White, Solid, 12"Retro-reflective Pave Markers (Bi-Dir, Blue/Blue)Swale regrading and resodingAsphalt Milling1" SP-9.5 Asphalt Pavement OverlayAdjust Existing Structure Frames, Rings, Grates, andAdjust Valve Boxes and Covers	Intermoplastic, STD, White, Solid, 24"226Thermoplastic, STD, Double Yellow, Solid, 6" and Y/Y RPM1,410Thermoplastic, STD, White, Solid, 12"218Retro-reflective Pave Markers 	Image: Constraint of the second state of the secon

TOTAL BASE BID PRICE (TOTAL OF BID ITEMS I THROUGH III) =

TOTAL BASE BID PRICE WRITTEN

DATE

CONTRACTOR NAME (SIGNATURE)

CONTRACTOR NAME (*PRINTED)

4.02

TRENCH SAFETY

Bidder acknowledges that included in the various items of the Bid and in the Total Bid Price are costs for complying with the Florida Trench Safety Act (90-96, Laws of Fla.) effective October 1, 1990. The Bidder identifies the costs included in the Total Bid Price to be summarized below.

	TRENCH SAFETY MEASURE (DESCRIPTION)	UNITS OF MEASURE <u>(LF, SY)</u>	UNIT <u>(QUANTITY)</u>	UNIT <u>COST</u>	EXTENDED <u>COST</u>
A.					
Β.					
C.					

Failure to complete the above shall result in the Bid being declared non-responsive.

Section 5.0 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Included with the scope there are special provisions to be included with the general scope. As follows:

DIVISION I – GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

- 01010 Summary of Work
- 01012 Measurement and Payment
- 01015 General Requirements
- 01021 Owner Allowances
- 01045 Cutting and Patching
- 01046 Modifications to Existing Structures, Piping and Equipment
- 01050 Field Engineering and Surveying
- 01090 References
- 01152 Application for Payment
- 01200 Project Meetings
- 01310 Construction Schedules
- 01340 Shop Drawings, Working Drawings and Samples
- 01370 Schedule of Values
- 01380 Construction Photographs
- 01381 Audio/Video Pre/Post-Construction Record
- 01400 Quality Control
- 01410 Materials and Installation Testing
- 01505 Control of Work
- 01510 Temporary Utilities
- 01530 Existing Utilities
- 01531 Protection of Existing Property
- 01540 Security
- 01550 Site Access and Storage
- 01570 Traffic Regulation
- 01580 Project Identification Signs
- 01600 Material and Equipment
- 01630 Substitutions
- 01700 Contract Closeout
- 01710 Cleaning
- 01720 Project Record Documents
- 01740 Warranties and Bonds

DIVISION II – SITEWORK

02100 Site Preparation 02200 Earthwork 02205 Clearing and Grubbing 02210 Finish Grading 02221 Trenching, Bedding and Backfill for Pipe 02276 Stormwater Pollution Prevention 02401 Dewatering 02430 Sodding 02450 Tree and Plant Protection 02513 Asphaltic Concrete Paving 02580 Pavement Marking and Signing 02631 High Performance Polypropylene Storm Gray Pipe (HP Storm Gray Pipe)

DIVISION 3 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 4 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 5 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 6 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 7 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 8 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 9 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 10 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 11 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 12 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 13 – (NOT USED) DIVISION 14 – (NOT USED)

DIVISION 15 – MECHANICAL 15010 Testing Piping Systems

DIVISION 16 – (NOT USED)

APPENDICES Appendix A – Report of Geotechnical Exploration Appendix B – Miami-Dade County DERM General Permit

Please refer to Exhibit "E" that includes the entire document. *Lump Sum shall be defined as Guaranteed Maximum Price*

Section 6.0 Bid Submission Requirements

BID SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

In order to be responsive, the bidder must submit the following items:

A. One (1) sealed envelope which includes: One (1) original, one (1) copy of the required information and documents, and a CD or flash drive of your submittal no later than 3:00 p.m. EST November 30th, 2023.

Village of Palmetto Bay Village Clerk's Office 9705 E. Hibiscus Street Palmetto Bay, FL, 33157

B. Signed and completed forms from Section:

Introduction letter with contact information Years in Business Lead team information Section 9 (Required Bid Submittal Forms) Bid Form 5% Bid Bond Trench Safety Acknowledgement Addendum Acknowledgement

C. Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of any formal Addendum by signing the Addendum and including it with the bid submission. A Bidder's failure to include a signed formal Addendum in its bid submission may deem its bid non-responsive.

SECTION 7.0: Evaluation and Selection Criteria

Evaluation Criteria

EVALUATION OF BIDS/BIDDERS

The Contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible Bidder. In determining the lowest responsive and responsible bid, consideration will be given to several factors, including but not limited to price.

The Village reserves the right to accept any bid, any part, or parts thereof, or to reject any and all bids. The Village reserves the right to waive minor informalities or irregularities in the bids received, to accept any bid deemed advantageous to the Village, or to reject any and all bids submitted. Conditional bids, or those which take exception to the ITB documents without prior written approval from the Village, may be considered nonresponsive and may be rejected.

Award of the contract is subject to Village Council approval. Other aspects of approval are if the Bidder has the experience, capability, necessary facilities, and financial resources to complete the contract in a satisfactory manner within the required time.

Bidder to perform the work in conformity with the Contract documents, and the Bidder shall furnish to the Village all such information and data for this purpose as the Village may request.

The Village has the right during the evaluation to contact bidders for additional essential information to complete their examination.

SECTION 8.0: Schedule of Events

Proposal Phase	Date	Location	Time (If Applicable)
ITB is advertised and issued by Village	Thursday, October 26 th , 2023	Posted on Daily Review and Villages' Website	
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting	Thursday, November 9 th , 2023	Village of Palmetto Bay Municipal Center 9705 E. Hibiscus St, Palmetto Bay, FL 33157	11:00 a.m.
Last day to Submit Questions	Monday, November 27 th , 2023	Via Email to <u>abencomo@palmettob</u> <u>ay-fl.gov</u>	3:00 p.m.
Proposal Submission Date	Thursday, November 30 th , 2023	Village of Palmetto Bay Municipal Center 9705 E. Hibiscus Street Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157	3:00 p.m.

The anticipated schedule for selection of Company is shown below:

8.01 Contract Award

A. Bid Retention and Award

The Village reserves the right to retain all bids for a period of ninety (90) days for examination and comparison. The Village also reserves the right to waive non substantial irregularities in any bid, to reject any or all bids, to reject or delete one part of the bid and accept the other, except to the extent that bids are qualified by specific limitations.

B. Competency and Responsibility of Company

The Village reserves full discretion to determine the competence and responsibility, firmly and/or financially, of Company. The Company will provide, in a timely manner, all information that the Village deems necessary to make such a decision.

C. Contract Requirement

The Company to whom award is made (Contractor) shall execute a written contract with the Village after notice of award has been sent by mail to the address reflected on the bid. The contract shall be made in the form adopted by the Village and incorporated in these specifications.

D. Insurance Requirements

The Company shall provide proof of insurance in the form, coverages and amounts specified in 3.13 of these specifications within ten (10) calendar days after notice of contract award as a precondition to contract execution.

E. Business License & Tax

The Company must have a valid Florida issued business license and tax certificate before execution of the contract.

F. Failure to Accept Contract

The following will occur if the Company to whom the award is made (Company) fails to enter into the contract: the award will be annulled; any bid security will be forfeited in accordance with the special terms and conditions if a Company's bond or security is required; and an award may be made to the next highest ranked Company with whom a responsible compensation is negotiated, who shall fulfill every stipulation as if it were the party to whom the first award was made.

G. Completion of Contract

The contract term commences after the contract has been fully executed and the completion date is determined after all the scope of the project and the bid form have been completed.

SECTION 9.0: Required Bid Submittal Forms

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

Whenever two or more Bids, which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service, are received by the Village for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a Bid received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the award process. Established procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied companies have a drug-free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a business shall:

- 1) Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.
- 2) Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business' policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.
- 3) Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid a copy of the statement specified in Subsection (1).
- 4) In the statement specified in Subsection (1), notify the employees, that, as a condition of working of the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employee of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of Chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction.
- 5) Impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program, if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is so convicted.
- 6) Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of this section.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this Company complies fully with the above requirements.

Signature of Official:
Name (typed):
Title:
Company:
Date:

SUB-CONTRACTOR LIST

Company shall list all Proposed Sub-contractors to be used on this project if they are awarded the Contract.

Classification of Work	Sub-contractor Name	Address	Telephone and Fax

REFERENCES

Each proposal <u>must</u> be accompanied by a list of at **three (3)** references, which shall include all the information requested below:

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY • REFERENCE FORM

Solicitation Information:

Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements Invitation to Bid No. 2024-11-003



Name of Company: ____

To Whom it May Concern,

The above reference vendor is submitting on a proposal solicitation or use of bid that has been issued by the Village of Palmetto Bay. We require that the consultant provide written references with their bid submission and by providing you with this document the vendor is requesting that you provide the following reference information. We would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information you feel is pertinent:

Contracted Services Information:

Scope of Work: _____

Length of Contract: _____

Would you enter into a contract with the Company in the future? _____ Yes _____No

Were the services provided acceptable and of quality standards: _____ Yes _____ No

Was the Company responsive to your requests and resourceful with the task? _____ Yes _____ No

Did the Company keep you fully informed of any updates and/or concerns related to the contracted services? _____ Yes _____ No

If you responded no to any of the above please provide details:

Comments:

Name of Individual completing this form:	
Signature:	Title:

 Telephone:

Thank you for your support in helping us evaluate our solicitation responses.

Sincerely,

Alessia Bencomo, Procurement Specialist

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT, WARRANTY AND ACCEPTANCE

A. Company warrants that it is willing and able to comply with all applicable Village laws, rules and regulations.

B. Company warrants that they have read, understand and are willing to comply with all of the requirements of the ITB and the addendum/ addenda nos.

C. Company warrants that it will not delegate or sub-contract its responsibilities under an agreement without the prior written permission of the Council.

D. Company warrants that all information provided by it in connection with this bid is true and accurate.

E. CONTINGENCY FEE AND CODE OF ETHICS WARRANTY:

Company warrants that neither it, nor any principal, employee, agent, representative or family member has promised to pay, and Company has not, and will not, pay a fee for the amount of which is contingent upon the Village awarding this contract. Company warrants that neither it, nor any principal, employee, agent, representative has procured, or attempted to procure, this contract in violation of any of the provisions of the Village conflict of interest and code of ethics ordinances. Further, Company acknowledges that a violation of this warranty will result in the termination of the contract and forfeiture of funds paid, or to be paid, to the Company, if the Company is chosen for performance of the contract.

Signature of Official:
Name (typed):
Title:
Company:
Date:

NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA } SS: COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE }

_____being first duly sworn, deposes and says that:

(1) He/she is the, (Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent) of:
 ______the Company that has submitted the attached Bid;

(2) He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid;

(3) Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusive or a sham Bid;

(4) Neither the said Company nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, have in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other Company or person to submit a collusive or sham response in connection with the work for which the attached bid has been submitted, or to refrain from responding in connection with such work, or have in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, communication, or conference with any Company or person to fix this Bid or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement, any advantage against the Village of Palmetto Bay, or any person interested in the proposed Work;

Signed, sealed and delivered In the presence of	
Signature of Official:	
Name (typed):	
Title:	
Company:	
Date:	

Continued Next Page

<u>ACKNOWLEDGMENT</u>

State of Florida

County of _____

On this ______day of, 20___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the State of Florida personally appeared______ and whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

<u>SWORN STATEMENT PURSUANT TO</u> <u>SECTION 287.133 (3)(a) FLORIDA STATUES, ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES</u>

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1. This s	worn	statement is su	ıbmitt	ed to the V	illage of Palm	netto Bay, Florida			
Ву									
For									
Whos	e busi	ness address is	:						
And	(if	applicable)	its	Federal	Employer	Identification	Number	(FEIN)	is:

2. I understand that a "public entity crime" as defined In Paragraph 287.133(1)(g), Florida Statutes , and as may be amended means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with any agency or political subdivision of any other State or of the United States, including, but not limited to, any Proposal or contract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or any political subdivision of any other state or of the United States and involving antitrust fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation

3. I understand that "convicted" or "conviction"" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida Statutes means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result or a jury verdict, non-jury trial, or entry of a plea or guilty or nab contenders.

4. I understand that an "affiliate" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, and means:

A. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or

B. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term "affiliate'" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling Interest in another person, ore pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into

a joint venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate.

5. I understand that a "person" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural person or entity organized under the laws or any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which Bids or applies to Bids on contracts for the provision of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity. The term "person" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in management of any entity.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence:

Signature of Official:	
0	

Name (typed): _____

Title:

Date:_____

<u>ACKNOWLEDGMENT</u>

State of Florida

County of	

On this ______day of, 20___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the State of Florida personally appeared______ and whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) DISABILITY NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

This sworn statement is submitted to the VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY, FLORIDA

by:									
				(print ind	ividual's name	e and title)			
for:									
			(print	name of ent	ity submitting	ı sworn statement))		
whose is:					business			ado	lress
and	(if	applicable)	its	Federal	Employer	Identification	Number	(FEIN)	is:

I, being duly first sworn state: That the above named Company, corporation or organization is in compliance with and agreed to continue to comply with, and assure that any sub-contractor, or third party contractor under this project complies with all applicable requirements of the laws listed below including, but not limited to, those provisions pertaining to employment, provision of programs and services, transportation, communications, access to facilities, renovations, and new construction.

The American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (ADA), Pub. L. 101-336, 104 Stat 327, 42 USC 1210112213 and 47 USC Sections 225 and 661 including Title I, Employment; Title II, Public Services; Title III, Public Accommodations and Services Operated by Private entities; Title IV, Telecommunications; and Title V, Miscellaneous Provisions, and as any may be amended.

The Florida Americans with Disabilities Accessibility Implementation Act of 1993, Section 553.501-553.513, Florida Statutes:

The Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 229 USC Section 794;

The Federal Transit Act, as amended 49 USC Section 1612;

The Fair Housing Act as amended 42 USC Section 3601-3631.

Continued Next Page

Signature of Official:
Name (typed):
Title:
Company:
Date:
ACKNOWLEDGMENT
State of Florida
County of
On this day of, 20, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of

On this ______day of, 20____, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the State of Florida personally appeared______ and whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

BUSINESS ENTITY AFFIDAVIT

Bidder or Company hereby recognizes and certifies that no elected official, or employee of the Village of Palmetto Bay (the "Village") shall have a financial interest directly or indirectly in this transaction or any compensation to be paid under or through this transaction, and further, that no Village employee, nor any elected or appointed officer (including Village board members) of the Village, nor any spouse, parent or child of such employee or elected or appointed officer of the Village, may be a partner, officer, director or proprietor of Bidder or Company, and further, that no such Village employee or elected or appointed officer, or the spouse, parent or child of any of them, alone or in combination, may have a material interest in the Company or Bidder. Material interest means direct or indirect ownership of more than five percent (5%) of the total assets or capital stock of the Company or Bidder. Any exception to these above-described restrictions must be expressly provided by applicable law or ordinance and be confirmed in writing by Village. Further, Bidder or Company recognizes that with respect to this transaction or bid, if any Bidder or Company violates or is a party to a violation of the ethics ordinances or rules of the Village, the provisions of Miami-Dade County Code Section 2-11.1, as applicable to Village, Village Charter Section 7.6 (Lobbyist), or the provisions of Chapter 112, part III, Fla. Stat., the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees and as may be amended, such Bidder or Company may be disgualified from furnishing the goods or services for which the bid or proposal is submitted and may be further disgualified from submitting any future bids or proposals for goods or services to Village.

Accordingly, Bidder or Company completes and executes the Business Entity Affidavit form below. The terms "Bidder" or "Company," as used herein, include any person or entity making a bid proposal herein to Village or providing goods or services to Village.

I, ______being first duly sworn

state:

The full legal name and business address of the person(s) or entity contracting or transacting business with the Village of Palmetto Bay ("Village") are (Post Office addresses are not acceptable), as follows:

Federal Employer Identification Number (If none, Social Security Number)

Name of Entity, Individual, Partners or Corporation

Doing Business As (If same as above, leave blank)

Street Address Suite Village State Zip Code

Continued Next Page

OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE AFFIDAVIT

 If the contact or business transaction is with a corporation, the full legal name and business address shall be provided for each officer and director and each stockholder who holds directly or indirectly five percent (5%) or more of the corporation's stock. If the contract or business transaction is with a trust, the full legal name and address shall be provided for each trustee and each beneficiary. All such names and addresses are (Post Office addresses are not acceptable), as follows:

Full Legal Name	Address	Ownership
		%
		%
		%

2. The full legal names and business address of any other individual (other than sub-contractors, material men, suppliers, laborers, or lenders) who have, or will have, any interest (legal, equitable, beneficial or otherwise) in the contract or business transaction with the Village are (Post Office addresses are not acceptable), as follows:

Signature of Official:	
Name (typed):	
Title:	
Company:	_
Date:	

Continued Next Page

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of _____

On this ______day of, 20___, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the State of Florida personally appeared ______ and whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CONFORMANCE WITH OSHA STANDARDS

To the Village of Palmetto Bay,

We Bidder, Proposer, or Company, hereby acknowledge and agree that we, as the Prime Company for Village of Palmetto Bay, ____, ITB# 2024-11-003, as specified, Village of Palmetto Bay_ have the sole responsibility for compliance with all the requirements of the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 and as may be amended, and all State and local safety and health regulations, and agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Village of Palmetto Bay, against any and all liability, claims, damages losses and expenses they may incur due to the failure of :

(Sub-Contractor's Names) to comply with such act or regulation.

Signature of Official:	
Name (typed):	
Title:	
Company Name:	
Date:	
Attest:	
Print Name:	
Attest:	
Print Name:	

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE }

SS:

I, the undersigned, hereby duly sworn, depose and say that no portion of the sum herein bid will be paid to any employees of the Village of Palmetto Bay, its elected officials, and _____ or its employees, as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or indirectly by me or any member of my Company or by an officer of the corporation.

Signature of Official: _____

Name (typed):

Title:

Company Name: _____

Date:

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Florida

County of

On this ______ day of, 20____, before me, the undersigned Notary Public of the State of Florida personally appeared______ and whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument, and he/she/they acknowledge that he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand and official seal

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF PAST CONTRACT DISQUALIFICATIONS

The Bidder, Proposer, or Company shall state whether it or any of its officers or employees who have a proprietary interest in it, has ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing a federal, state, or local government project because of the violation of law, a safety regulation, or for any other reason, including but not limited to financial difficulties, project delays, or disputes regarding work or product quality, and if so to explain the circumstances.

Do you have any disqualification as described in the above paragraph to declare?

Yes or No, If yes, explain the circumstances.

Executed on at	
under penalty of perjury of the laws of the State of Florida, that the foregoing is true an	d correct.
Signature of Official:	-
Name (typed):	
Title:	
Company Name:	
Date:	

E-VERIFY AFFIDAVIT

STAT	TE OF				
COUI	NTY OF				
I,		(the individual att	esting below),	being duly author	rized
byand	l on behalf of		(hereinafter	"Employer")	after
firstb	eing duly sworn hereby swears or a	ffirms as follows:			
1. 2. 3. 4.	Employer understands that <u>E-Verify</u> Department of Homeland Security ar to verify the work authorization of ne NCGS §64-25(5), and as the same m Employer understands that <u>Employer</u> work in the United States, shall verify accordance with NCGS §64-26(a), ar <u>Employer</u> is a person, business entity employs 25 or more employees in this a. YES b. NO Employer's subcontractors will comp by any and all subcontractors subsequent	nd other federal agencies, or a ewly hired employees pursuar ay be amended. <u>rs Must Use E-Verify</u> . Each en by the work authorization of the nd as the same may be amend by, or other organization that tra- is State. (Mark "Yes" or "No" poly with E-Verify, and Emplo	ny successor or e at to federal law i mployer, after hin e employee throu ed. ansacts business i ')	equivalent program n accordancewith ring an employee to 1gh E-Verify in in this State and tha	o at
This_	day of	, 20			
Signa	ture of Affiant		_		
Print	or Type Name:		_		
	Stat	e of			

County of _____

Continued Next Page

Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me, this

the_____day of______, 20____.

My Commission Expires: _____

Notary Public

NHCS – E-Verify 081815

Foreign Country of Concern Attestation

Capitalized terms used herein have the definitions ascribed in section 287.138, F.S.

Name of Company is not owned by the government of a Foreign Country of Concern, is not organized under the laws of nor has its principal place of business in a Foreign Country of Concern, and the government of a Foreign Country of Concern does not have a Controlling Interest (twenty five percent (25%) or more) in the Company.

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have read the forgoing statement and that the facts stated in it are true.

Printed Name: _____

Signature:	Date:
- 8	

Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer (Rev. August 2013) Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service								
je 2.	,	your income tax return) egarded entity name, if different from above						
Print or type Specific Instructions on page	Limited liabilit	/ company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partners	Trust/estate Exe	mptions (see instructions): mpt payee code (if any) mption from FATCA reporting de (if any)				
Image: Control of the set of the s								
to avo reside entitie <i>TIN</i> or Note.	your TIN in the app bid backup withhol ent alien, sole prop es, it is your employ n page 3.	ver Identification Number (TIN) propriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the "Name" ding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for ietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other rer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see <i>How to get</i> more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose	a .	y number 				
Par	t II Certific	ation						

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

- 1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and
- I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below), and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions on page 3.

Sign	Signature of
Here	U.S. person

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. The IRS has created a page on IRS.gov for information about Form W-9, at *www.irs.gov/w9*. Information about any future developments affecting Form W-9 (such as legislation enacted after we release it) will be posted on that page.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for example, income paid to you, payments made to you in settlement of payment card and third party network transactions, real estate transactions, mortgage interest you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the

withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and 4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that you are exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct.

Note. If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are considered a U.S. person if you are:

• An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

• A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

• An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

Date >

• A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding tax under section 1446 on any foreign partners' share of effectively connected taxable income from such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, the rules under section 1446 require a partnership to presume that a partner is a foreign person, and pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a partner in a partnership to establish your U.S. status and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of partnership income.

SECTION 10.0: Other Forms

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD

т	\sim	١.
- 1	() ·
	\sim	- •

Company

Address

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements

ITB No. 2024-11-003 in accordance with Contract Documents as prepared by the Village

Gentlemen:

This is to	advise that the	Village of	Palmetto	Bay	intends to	o award	the Co	ontract fo	or the
above	referenced	Project	as	а	result	of	your	Bid	of:
			Do	llars	(<u>\$)</u>) submitt	ed to	the Villa	ge of
Palmetto	Bay (Owner) on	l		_ (D	ate).				

Two (2) sets of the Contract Documents for this Project are attached. Each set contains an unexecuted Contact. Please execute all copies of the Contract and attach your insurance certificate (COI) as Palmetto Bay being the holder and return to our office within ten (10) consecutive days for final execution by the Owner.

Your attention is invited to the provision whereby your Bid Security shall be forfeited in the event the Contract with satisfactory Performance and Payment Bonds attached is not executed and delivered to the Owner and all other requirements of the Invitation to Bid met within ten (10) consecutive calendar days from _____.

Sincerely yours,

Alessia Bencomo, Procurement Specialist

Cc:

Attachment(s)

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY NOTICE TO PROCEED

TO:_____

Company

Address

ATT:

_____ Name and Title

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements ITB No. 2024-11-003 in accordance with Contract Documents as prepared by the Village

Gentlemen:

One executed copy of your Contract for the above Project has been forwarded to you through the Finance Department. The Commencement date is ______, 20____. Completion date shall be ______, 20___.

Your attention is invited to the provision whereby you shall start to perform your obligations under the Contract Documents on the Commencement date. Said date shall begin the Contract Time.

The Village of Palmetto Bay Manager's Office Director and/or his/her designee will be responsible for this project.

Sincerely yours,

Ву:_____

Alessia Bencomo, Procurement Specialist

BID SECURITY FORM

Company:

Name:

Signature:

Title/Position:

TO THE VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY:

That we, ______, as Principal, and ______, as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the Village of Palmetto Bay, as known, hereinafter called Village, in the penal sum of ________Dollars, for the payment of which the Principal and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors,

administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, by these presents.

The condition of this obligation is such that in case of failure on the part of the Principal & Company to execute said contract and bond under the conditions of this Bid within ten (10) days after receipt of contract, the accompanying Bid Security, made payable to the Village, of not less than five percent (5%) of the base bid, shall be forfeited as liquidated damages; otherwise, said Guarantee is to be returned to the undersigned upon delivery of executed Contract and satisfactory Performance Security (Bond).

SIGNED, SEALED AND DATED THIS _____ DAY OF _____, 20 ___.

Federal Tax I.D.# _____

CONTRACTOR License I.D.#: _____

Principal ______ Surety _____

BID BOND

KNOW ALL BY MEN THESE PRESENTS, that we, (hereinafter called Principal), the and (hereinafter called the Surety), a Corporation chartered and existing under the laws of the State of is authorized to do business in the State of Florida, and having an Agent resident therein, such Agent and Company acceptable to the Village of Palmetto Bay, are held and firmly bound unto the Village of Palmetto Bay (hereinafter called Village), in the sum of Dollars _), good and lawful money of the United States of America, to be paid upon demand (\$ of the said Village, to which payment well and truly to be made we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators,

successors and assigns, jointly and severally and firmly by these presents.

WHEREAS; the above bounded Principal contemplates submitting or has submitted a Bid to the Village for furnishing all necessary labor, materials, equipment, machinery, tools, apparatus, services, all insurances and taxes, including but not limited to, state workmen's compensation and unemployment compensation insurance and taxes incurred in the performance of the Contract, and means of transportation for construction of:

VILLAGE OF PALMETTO BAY (the "Village") Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements

for said Village, and;

WHEREAS; the Principal desires to file this Bond in accordance with law, in lieu of a certified Bidder's check otherwise required to accompany this Bid in the amount of five percent (5%) of the Base Bid.

NOW THEREFORE, the conditions of this obligation are such that, if the Bid be accepted, the Principal shall within ten (10) days after receipt of notification of the acceptance thereof, execute the Contract in accordance with the Invitation to Bid and Contact Documents and upon the terms, conditions and price set forth therein, in the form and manner required by the Village and execute sufficient and satisfactory Performance and Payment Bonds payable to the Village of Palmetto Bay, each in an amount of one hundred percent (100%) of the total Contract Price, as indicated in the Bid, in form and with security as set forth in the Invitation to Bid and Contract Documents satisfactory to the Village, then this obligation to be void, otherwise to be and remain in full force and virtue in law; and the Surety shall upon failure of the Principal to comply with any or all of the foregoing requirements within the time specified above immediately pay to the aforesaid Village upon demand the amount hereof in good and lawful money of the United States of America, not as a penalty but as liquidated damages.

	IN	WIT	NESS WH	EREOF,	THE said						, as	"Prin	cipal"
herein					presents	to	be	signed	in	its	name,	by	its
-						under	its	corpor	ation	seal,	, and	the	said
					as "Sure	ety" here	ein, ha	s caused	these	presen	its to be s	igned	in its
name	by	its				, ur	nder i	its corpo	orate	seal,	this	da	ay of
					y its								
ATTES													
							By:						
					(Title)		,						
					_		(Principal)				
ATTES	ST:						,	1 /	•				
							By:						
							,	Surety) A	ttorn	ey-in-F	act		

(Attorneys-in-Fact who sign this bond must file with it a certified copy of their power-of-Attorney to sign said Bond).

PERFORMANCE BOND

PROJECT TITLE: Sub- CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT NO: 2024 CONTRACT DATED:	Basin 5′ -11-003	7/96 Paving	and Drainage Im	provements (th	ie "Proje	ct")	
STATE OF	§			_			
COUNTY OF	8 §			_			
KNOW ALL MEN Principal, and the laws of the State of Fl	BY	THESE	PRESENTS:	That by of	this the	Bond, City	we, of
	_, Count	y of		, and State c	t	1 .	, as
Principal, and	• 1 .		, authorized, li	icensed and adm	itted to d	o business	under
the laws of the State of Fl	orida to	act as Suret	y on bonds, as Su	rety, are held an	nd firmly	bound unt	o The
Village of Palmetto Bay,	as Oblig	gee, in the	penal sum of			41 1	1
Dollars (\$) for the	e payment w	vnereof, the said P	rincipal and Su	rety bind	themselves	s, and
their heirs, administrators,	executors	s, successors	s and assigns, joint	ly and severally	, by these	presents:	
WHEREAS, the Principal dated the day of Paving and Drainage Im Bond.	has enter proveme	red into a co ents (the "Pr	ertain written Con , 20, for roject"), which Co	tract with the construction ntract is by refe	n of the S prence ma	(Comp Sub-Basin de a part c	pany), 57/96 of this
NOW, THEREFORE, THI shall faithfully perform said singular the covenants, con by the Principal to be obser then this obligation shall be	l Contrac ditions, v ved and j	et and shall i varranties ar performed, a	n all respects fully nd agreements in ar and according to th	and faithfully ol nd by said Contr e true intent and	oserve and act agreed meaning	l perform a l and cover	ll and anted
Whenever Principal shall performed Obligee's obliga							

(1) Complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or

(2) Obtain a bid or bids for completion of the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions and upon determination by Surety of the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, or, if Obligee elects, upon determination by Obligee and the Surety jointly of the lowest responsive, responsible bidder, arrange for a contract between such bidder and Surety for completion of the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions, and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a succession of defaults under the contract or contracts of completion arranged under this paragraph) sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the balance of the Contract price; but not exceeding the amounts set forth in the first paragraph hereof.

The term "balance of the Contract price" as used in this Bond, shall mean the total amount payable by Obligee to Principal under the Contract and amendments thereto, less the amount paid by Obligee to Principal and less amounts withheld by Obligee pursuant to its rights under the Contract.

Surety, for value received, stipulates and agrees that no change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract, or to the work performed thereunder, or the plans, specifications, or drawings accompanying the same, shall in any way affect its obligation on this Bond, and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the Contract, or to the work to be performed thereunder and further agrees to all of the terms contained in the Contract.

No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person or corporation other than the Obligee named herein or the heirs, successors, executors or administrators of the Obligee.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said P day of	Principal and Surety have signed and sealed this instrument this, 20
Witness:	Witness:
Principal	Surety
By:	By:
Name:(Print) Title:	Name:(Print) Title:
Address:	Address:
The name and address of the Resident	Agent for service of process on Surety is:
Name:	

Address:

Phone:_____

LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND

PROJECT TITLE: CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT NO: CONTRACT DATE	
STATE OF	§ 8

COUNTY OF

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That, by this Bond, we ______, of the City of ______, State of ______, county of ______, State of ______, as Principal, and ______, a Company, authorized, licensed and admitted to do business under the laws of the State of Florida, as Surety, are held and firmly bound to the Village of Palmetto Bay, as Obligee, in the sum of \$______ for the payment of which Principal and Surety bind ourselves our heirs, personal representatives, successors, and assigns, jointly and severally.

THE CONDITION OF THE BOND is that if Principal:

1. Promptly makes payments to all lienors or other claimants supplying labor, material, or supplies used directly or indirectly by Principal in the prosecution of the work provided in the Contract between Principal and Obligee (the "Contract") for construction of the **Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements** the Contract being made a part of this Bond by reference; and

2. Pays Obligee all loss, damage, expenses, costs, and attorneys' fees, including appellate proceedings that Obligee sustains because of default by Principal under this Bond; then this Bond is void; otherwise, it remains in full force.

Any changes, extensions of time, alterations or additions in or under the Contract, Contract Documents, plans, specifications and/or drawings, or the work to be performed thereunder, and compliance or noncompliance with formalities connected with the Contract or with the changes do not affect Surety's obligations under this Bond, and Surety does hereby waive notice of any such changes, extensions of time, alterations or additions in or under the Contract, Contract Documents, plans, specifications and/or drawings, or the work to be performed thereunder.

This Bond is filed in accordance with Section 713.23, Florida Statutes, and/or Section 255.05, Florida Statutes, whichever or both as may be applicable.

DATED on ______, 20____.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Principal and Surety have signed and sealed this instrument this _____ day of ______, 20____.

Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida • Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements • ITB No. 2024-11-003

Witness:	Witness:
Principal	Surety
By:	By:
Name:(Print) Title:	Name:(Print) Title:
Date:	Date:
Address:	Address:

The name and address of the Resident Agent for service of process Surety is:

Name:	
Address:	
Phone:	

CONTRACTOR'S Affidavit and Partial Release

Owner:Village of Palmetto BayProject:Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements

Invitation to Bid#: 2024-11-003

Date:

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF DADE:

On this _____ day of _____, 20___, the undersigned affiant personally appeared before me and, after first being duly sworn, deposes and says:

- 1. The undersigned is the duly authorized representative of ______ doing business in the Village of Palmetto Bay, hereafter called Contractor.
- 2. The Contractor for and in consideration of payment to the Contractor in the amount of \$______, and all other previous payments paid by Owner to Contractor, does hereby for and on behalf of ______ Contractor, waive, release, remise and relinquish the Contractor's right to claim, demand or impose a lien or liens for work done or materials and/or services furnished or any other class of lien whatsoever, on any of the premises or property owned by Owner through the above date.
- 3. The Contractor, by authorization and for the Contractor, further releases and forever discharges Owner, Engineer and the Project from any and all obligations arising out of the Contractor's Contract with the Owner, including all change orders thereto, either oral or written and any and all claims demands, and liens of any kind, nature and character whatsoever.
- 4. All persons, entities, Potential Lienors (subcontractor, sub-subcontractors suppliers, laborers and materialmen) and claimants who furnished material, labor and/or services for the Project have been paid for work completed through the above date.
- 5. This Affidavit and Partial Release is made by the Contractor with full knowledge of the applicable laws of the State of Florida. In addition to such rights as may be afforded to Owner under said applicable laws, the undersigned expressly agrees to indemnify and save Owner, Engineer, and the Project harmless from any and all actual costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, arising out of any claim by laborers, subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, materialmen, Potential Lienors or other claimants who might claim that they have not been paid for services or material furnished by or through the Contractor in connection with the Work performed under the Contract through the above date.
- 6. The Contractor further warrants that waivers of lien have been obtained from all Contractors, subcontractors, subcontractors, laborers and materialmen with respect to all work

performed on the Project through the above date in such form as to constitute an effective waiver of lien under the applicable laws of the State of Florida.

(Seal)

Print Name

By:_____

Print Name

State of Florida, County of Dade:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of ______, 20____, by ______, He/she took an oath, and is personally known to me or has produced _______ as identification.

Notary Public, State of Florida

My Commission Expires:

Print Name of Notary Public

CONTRACTOR'S Affidavit and Final Release

Owner:Village of Palmetto BayProject:Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage ImprovementsInvitation to Bid#:2024-11-003

Date:

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF DADE:

On this _____ day of _____, 20___, the undersigned affiant personally appeared before me and, after first being duly sworn, deposes and says:

- 1. The undersigned is the duly authorized representative of ______ doing business in the Village of Palmetto Bay, hereafter called Contractor.
- 2. The Contractor for and in consideration of final payment to the Contractor in the amount of \$______, and all other previous payments paid by Owner to Contractor, does hereby for and on behalf of ______ Contractor, waive, release, remise and relinquish the Contractor's right to claim, demand or impose a lien or liens for Work done or materials and/or services furnished or any other class of lien whatsoever, on any of the premises or property owned by Owner.
- 3. The Contractor, by authorization and for the Contractor, further releases and forever discharges Owner, Engineer and the Project from any and all obligations arising out of the Contractor's Contract with the Owner for Work at the Project, including all change orders thereto, either oral or written, and any and all claims, demands, and liens of any kind, nature and character whatsoever.
- 4. All work performed under the Contract with Owner on the Project has been fully completed and that all persons, entities, Potential Lienors (subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, suppliers, laborers and materialmen) and other claimants who furnished material, labor and/or services for the Project have been paid in full.
- 5. This Affidavit and Final Release is made by the Contractor with full knowledge of the applicable laws of the State of Florida. In addition to such rights as may be afforded to Owner under said applicable laws, the Contractor expressly agrees to indemnify and save Owner, Engineer, and the Project harmless from any and all actual costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, arising out of any claim by laborers, subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, materialmen, Potential Lienors or other claimants who might claim that they have not been paid for services or material furnished by or through the Contractor in connection with the Work performed under the Contract at the Project.
- 6. The Contractor warrants that in connection with the Work performed on the Project, there are no outstanding contractors' liens affecting the Project, that all amounts due and payable with respect to the Work performed by the Contractor (including Social Security, Unemployment, Insurance,

Sales, Use and any other taxes), Union dues, and fringe benefits to employees, if any, have been duly paid to date and/or are included in the application for final payment. The Contractor further warrants that waivers of lien have been obtained from all Contractors, subcontractors, subcontractors, suppliers, laborers and materialmen with respect to all Work performed on the Project in such form as to constitute an effective waiver of lien under the applicable laws of the State of Florida.

(Seal)

Print Name

By: _____

Print Name

State of Florida, County of Dade:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of _____, 20___, by ______. He/she took an oath, and is personally known to me or has produced ______ as identification.

Notary Public, State of Florida

My Commission Expires:

Print Name of Notary Public

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

Owner:Village of Palmetto BayProject:Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements

Invitation to Bid#: 2024-11-003

Date:

WHEREAS, the Undersigned _______ in consideration of payment in the amount of \$______ which is hereby acknowledged, does waive, release and relinquish its right to claim a lien or liens for work performed and/or materials furnished to the Owner on the Project through the above date. In addition, Undersigned does waive, release and relinquish its right to claim against the Payment Bond of Contractor. This Waiver and Release of Lien Upon Progress Payment is given pursuant to Section 713.20(3) of the Construction Lien law.

The Undersigned expressly agrees to indemnify and save Owner and the Project harmless from any and all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, arising out of any claims by any claimant who might claim that they have not been paid for services or material furnished by or through the Undersigned for the Project through the above date.

	Company:	(Seal)
	Print:	
	By:	
	Print:	
State of Florida,		
County of Dade:		
The foregoing instrument was a	cknowledged before me this day of He/she took an oath, and is p	,
20 , by	. He/she took an oath, and is p	personally known to me or has
produced	as identification.	-

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public, State of Florida

Print Name of Notary Public

WAIVER AND FINAL RELEASE OF LIEN

Owner:Village of Palmetto BayProject:Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements

Invitation to Bid#: 2024-11-003 Date:

The Undersigned ______, for and in consideration of the final payment in the sum of \$______, hereby acknowledges receipt of final payment and all previous payments paid to Undersigned. In consideration of the payments received as set forth above, the undersigned hereby:

- 1. Represents that all work to be performed by Undersigned for the Project has been fully completed and that all persons, entities, lienors and claimants who furnished material, labor and/or services incident to the completion of said work and through the Undersigned have been paid in full.
- 2. Does waive, release, remise and relinquish its right to claim, demand, or impose a lien or liens or make any claim against the Payment Bond of the Contractor, for work done or materials and/or services furnished on any of the premises or property owned by the Owner.
- 3. Warrants that the work performed by the Undersigned on the Project (including the work performed by any person or company working through the Undersigned) is and shall be lien free, and that any person or company hired by the Undersigned does not have, nor shall have, any right to place any contractors' lien or other lien, bond, claim or other encumbrance on the Project or the property of the Owner.

4. States that this Final Release of Lien is made by the Undersigned with full knowledge of the applicable laws of the State of Florida. In addition to such rights as may be afforded to Owner under said applicable laws, the Undersigned expressly agrees to indemnify and hold the Owner harmless from any and all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, arising out of claims by any laborers, subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, materialmen, lienors or other claimants who might claim that they have not been paid for services or material furnished by or through Undersigned in connection with the work performed on the Project.

Company:_____(Seal)

Print Name

By:_____

Print Name

State of Florida, County of Dade:

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of _____, 20___, by ______. He/she took an oath, and is personally known to me or has produced ______ as identification.

Notary Public, State of Florida

My Commission Expires:

Print Name of Notary Public

SECTION 11.0: Exhibits

Draft Contract for: Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements

Between the Village of Palmetto Bay, Florida and ______.

THIS Contract is made and entered into as of the _____ day of _____ 20_, by and between the Village of Palmetto Bay, a Florida Municipal Corporation (the "Village"), and ______., (the "Company") and jointly referred to as the "Parties".

WHEREAS the Village advertised an Invitation to Bid ("ITB") on October 26th, 2023 for the Sub-Basin 57/96 Paving and Drainage Improvements; and

WHEREAS, the Company submitted a Proposal dated **November 30th, 2023**, in response to **ITB# 2024-11-003**; and

WHEREAS, the Village Council, at a meeting held on _____, awarded bid to the Company to construct a paving and drainage improvement project on behalf of the Village and approved the Bid Sheet submitted by the Company in response to the ITB (the "Work").

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants below, the Parties agree as follows:

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Exhibits
- 2. Scope of Work
- 3. Qualifications
- 4. Term/Construction Schedule
- 5. Contract Price
- 6. Construction Supervision/Reports
- 7. Notices
- 8. Termination
- 9. Indemnification
- 10. Insurance/Bonds
- 11. Modification Amendment
- 12. Governing Law

- 13. Waiver
- 14. Assignment
- 15. Prohibition Against Contingent Fees
- 16. Conflict of Interest
- 17.Entire Agreement
- 18. Caption and Paragraph Heading
- 19. Joint Preparation
- 20. Counterparts
- 21. Preservation of Village Property
- 22. Public and Employee Safety
- 23. Immigration Act of 1986
- 24. Company Non-Discrimination
- 25. Federal and State Tax
- 26. Public Records
- 27.Severability
- 28.E-Verify
- 29. Warranty

Article I. Exhibits

The following Exhibits are incorporated by reference and made part of this Contract:

The below Exhibits are also collectively referred to as the "Documents". In the event of any conflict between the Documents or any ambiguity or missing specification or instruction, the following priority is established:

- A. This Contract
- B. ITB# 2024-11-003 issued by the Village.
- C. Bid Sheet submitted by the Company showing breakdown of costs.
- D. Plans designed by Calvin Giordano

Article 2. Scope of Work

1. The Work is generally described as follows:

Construct a paving and drainage improvement project for the Village of Palmetto Bay (ITB# 2024-11-003). The Project area is generally located South of SW 155th Terrace, North of SW 160th Street, West of SW 92nd Avenue, and East of SW 87th Avenue. The Project shall include but not be limited to roadway improvements, drainage improvements, and site restoration throughout the Project area. All labor, equipment, and materials necessary to construct the improvements described by these Drawings and Project Specifications will be provided by the contractor. Construction of this Project will require close coordination with the Village's Engineer and Public Services Director.

2. The Company agrees to furnish all the materials, tools, equipment, labor, services, incidentals, and everything necessary to perform and shall perform the Work in accordance with **ITB# 2024-11-003** and plans furnished. The Company warrants that all materials and equipment furnished will be new and of good quality and will be free of defects. All material or equipment warranties shall be issued in the name of the Village. The Village shall receive copies of all warranties before the start of the Work.

3. The Company represents and warrants to the Village that: (1) it possesses all qualifications, licenses and expertise required for the performance of the Work (2) it is not delinquent in the payment of any sums due the Village: (3) all personnel are and shall be at all times during the term fully qualified and trained to perform the tasks assigned and (4) the Work will be performed in the manner described on **ITB#** 2024-11-003.

4. The specifications for this Project are to the best knowledge of the Village to be accurate and to contain no affirmative misrepresentation or any concealment of fact. The Company is cautioned to undertake an independent analysis of any test results in the specifications, as the Village does not guarantee the accuracy of any test results contained in the specifications package. In preparing its proposal, the Company and all subcontractors named in its proposal shall bear sole responsibility for proposal preparation errors resulting from any misstatements or omissions in the specifications that could easily have been ascertained by examining either the project site or test data in the Village's possession. Any patent ambiguity or defect shall give rise to a duty of the Company to inquire prior to proposal submittal. Failure to inquire so shall cause any such ambiguity or defect to be construed against the Company. An ambiguity or defect shall be considered patent if it is of such a nature that the Company, assuming reasonable skill, ability, and diligence on its part, knew or should have known of the existence of the ambiguity or defect. The failure of the Company to notify the Village in writing of specification defects or ambiguities prior to proposal submittal shall waive any right to assert defects or ambiguities subsequent to the submittal of the Proposal. In the event that, after awarding the Contract, any dispute arises as a result of any actual or alleged ambiguity or defect in the specifications, or any other matter whatsoever, the Company shall immediately notify the Village in writing, and the Company shall continue to perform, irrespective of whether or not the ambiguity or defect is major, material, minor or trivial, and irrespective of whether a change order, time extension, or additional compensation has been granted by Village. The Company shall procure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and file all notices as they pertain to the completion of the Project as applicable.

5. The Company shall promptly correct Work rejected by the Village as failing to conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Company shall bear the cost of correcting rejected work, including the cost of uncovering, replacing and additional testing.

Article 3. Qualifications

The individual executing the Contract on behalf of the Company warrants to the Village that the Company is a corporation duly constituted and authorized to do business in the State of Florida, is in good standing and that Company possesses all required licenses and certificates of competency required by the State of Florida, Miami -Dade County, and the Village to perform the Work. The Company acknowledges that due to the nature of this Contract that the Company must take all necessary precautions to avoid accidents and shall comply with all local, state, and federal regulations that apply. The Company shall be solely responsible for the payment of any fines or penalties incurred as a result of its actions.

The Project Manager for the Company is______.

Article 4. Term/Construction Schedule

The term of this Contract shall commence upon the issuance by the Village of a "Notice to Proceed", shall remain in effect until the Work has been completed and the Village has satisfactorily accepted the Work performed.

After issuance of the Notice to Proceed from the Village, the Company shall perform their Work and be finished no later than December 30, 2024. Timely completion is important to satisfy the Grantor's deadline.

Article 5. Contract Price

The guaranteed maximum price (GMP) shall include all Work necessary for the proper execution and completion of the Project. Based on the Contractor's bid the total amount is _______ (\$_____). The Company shall give prior notice to the Village if the Project exceeds the total price. The Company shall fund any additional costs that exceed the total price if the Company failed to provide prior notice to the Village.

The payment shall be as follows: Company shall submit invoices to: Village of Palmetto Bay, Public Service Department, 9495 SW 180th Street, Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157. Only work that has been signed off as satisfactorily completed can be subject to payment.

Article 6. Construction Supervision/Reports

- (A) The Village Manager is designated as the Contract Administrator for the Village. Reports and information the Village reasonably requires regarding the administration of this Contract should be addressed to the Village Manager with copies to Dionisio Torres, the Director of Public Service. The Villages' assigned Project Manager is Dionisio Torres, Director of Public Service.
- (B) The Project Manager shall supervise and direct the Work using his best skill and attention. The Project Manager shall be solely responsible for and have control over the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures, and for coordinating all aspects of the Work.

Article 7. Notices

Any notices required or permitted by this Contract shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been properly given if transmitted by hand- delivery or by Federal Express addressed to the Parties at the following address:

Village:

Nick Marano Village Manager Village of Palmetto Bay 9705 E. Hibiscus Street Palmetto Bay, FL 33157 Company:

Owner/Principal Title Company Name Address1 Address2

Article 8. Termination

A. <u>Termination Without Cause</u>

Either Party may terminate this Contract without cause upon thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other Party. Termination or cancellation of the

Contract will not relieve the Company of any deliverables and Work product due prior to the termination of the Contract, including but not limited to reports, statements of accounts, payments due the Village and any other records requested by the Village prior to the termination of the Contract, or after termination in the Village's discretion if needed for a post contract audit. Termination of the Contract will not relieve the Company of any obligations or liabilities resulting from any acts committed by the Company prior to the termination of the Contract.

B. Termination with Cause

Without waiving the right to terminate without cause, a Party may issue a written notice to the other claiming that the other Party is in breach of Contract and giving the other Party ten (10) calendar days to cure the default. If the alleged breach of Contract is not cured, then the Party serving the notice may terminate the Contract and be excused from further performance following termination. However, termination of the Contract will not relieve the Company of any deliverables and Work product due prior to the termination of the Contract, including but not be limited to reports, statements of accounts, payments due the Village and any other records requested by the Village prior to the termination of the Contract.

C. Liquidated Damages

The Parties recognize that time is of the essence of this Contract and that the Village will suffer financial loss and other damages if the Work is not substantially or finally complete within the time specified in Article 4 above. They also recognize the expense and difficulties involved in a legal or arbitration proceeding. The Company acknowledges and agrees that the actual damages which the Village will suffer in the event of delay in achieving Substantial Completion or Final Completion of the Work are difficult, if not impossible, to determine and that the liquidated damages described are a fair and reasonable estimate of the delay damages which the Village is expected to suffer in the event of such delay. Accordingly, as actual damages cannot be ascertained, the Parties agree that as liquidated damages for delay, but not as a penalty, the Company shall pay the Village the amount of One Thousand and 00/100 Dollars (\$1,000.00) for each day after the time specified in the Documents for Substantial Completion until the Work is substantially complete.

Liquidated damages shall be deducted from the Company's applications for payment. However, if at the time of the Company's final application for payment, the Company is owed insufficient amounts to fully cover the deduction for liquidated damages, then the Company shall pay the amount due within ten (IO) days of written demand by the Village.

Article 9. Indemnification

The Company shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Village and its officers, employees, agents and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages, including attorneys' fees and costs of defense at both trial and appellate levels, in which the Village or its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities may incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or nature arising out of, relating to or resulting from the performance of this Contract by the Company or its employees, agents, servants, partners, principals or sub-contractors. The Company shall pay all claims and losses in connection therewith and shall investigate and defend all claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the Village, against the Village in all, and shall pay all costs, judgments, and attorney's fees which may issue as a result of the Company's negligence. At both trial and appellate levels the Company expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this Contract or otherwise provided by the Company shall in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Village or its officers, employees, agents, and instrumentalities. One Percent (1%) of the Contract amount shall represent the consideration to be provided for this Indemnification. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed a waiver of Sovereign Immunity provided to the Village by the Section 768.28, Florida Statutes. The Village shall not be liable for any damages or claims of any type including but not limited to lost profits, special damages, consequential damages, or business interruption on account of the Village's decision to terminate this Contract. Additionally, the Company agrees that in the event this Contract is terminated for the Village's breach, the damages that the Company may have against the Village shall be limited to actual compensatory damages. The Village does not waive sovereign immunity under Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, for any claim for breach of contract or for an award of prejudgment interest; provided, however, that in any action arising out of or to enforce this Contract, the prevailing Party shall be entitled to its reasonable attorney's fees and costs in a trial or appellate court. The Parties knowingly, irrevocably, voluntarily, and intentionally waive all rights to trial by jury.

Article 10. Insurance/Bonds

(A) The Award of this Contract is contingent upon the receipt of the insurance documents, as required, within ten (10) calendar days after signing this Contract. Certificates of Insurance must be submitted to the Procurement Division. Certificates of Insurance that provide insurance coverage must meet the requirements outlined below; and name the Village as an additional insured. (B)

- Comprehensive General Liability \$1,000,000 combined single limit for each occurrence for bodily injury and property damage and designating the Village as Additional Insured.
- Workers Compensation Statutory Limits
- Automobile Liability \$1,000,000 per occurrence for all claims arising out of bodily injuries or death and property damages.
- errors and omissions of liability--\$1,000,000

All insurance policies must be issued by companies authorized to do business under the laws of the State of Florida. The companies must be rated no less than "B+" as to management and no less than "Class V" as to strength by the latest edition of Best's Insurance guide, published by A.M. Best Company, Olwick, New Jersey, or its equivalent, or the company must hold a valid Florida Certificate of Authority as shown in the latest "List of All Insurance Companies Authorized or Approved to do Business in Florida," issued by the State of Florida Department of Insurance and are members of the Florida Guaranty Fund.

Certificates of Insurance must indicate that for any cancellation of coverage before the expiration date, the issuing insurance carrier will mail thirty (30) day written advance notice to the Village.

In addition, the Company agrees not to modify the insurance coverage without thirty (30) days written advance notice to the Village.

Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the Company of its liability and obligations under this section or under any other section in the Contract.

If the insurance certificate is received within the specified time frame but not in the manner prescribed, the Company shall be verbally notified of such deficiency and shall have an additional five (5) calendar days to submit a corrected certificate to the Village. If the Company fails to submit the required insurance documents in the manner prescribed within five (5) calendar days after Village notification to comply, the Company shall be in default of the contractual terms and conditions and award of the Contract will be rescinded, unless such time frame for submission has been extended by the Village. The Village shall be named as an additional insured.

(C) Performance and Payment Bonds – must be received before Notice to Proceed is issued. Each One Hundred Percent (100%), and subject to Village approval.

Article 11. Modification Amendment

This writing and exhibits contain the entire Contract of the Parties. No representations were made or relied upon by either Party, other than those that are expressly set forth. No agent, employee, or other representative of either Party is empowered to modify and amend the terms of this Contract, unless executed in writing with the same formality as the execution of this Contract. No waiver of any provision of this Contract shall be valid or enforceable unless such waiver is in writing and signed by the Party granting such waiver.

Article 12. Governing Law

This Contract shall be construed in accordance with and governing by the laws of the State of Florida. The exclusive venue for any litigation shall be in the state courts of Miami-Dade County, Florida.

Article 13. Waiver

The failure of either Party to object to or to take affirmative action with respect to any conduct of the other which is in violation of the terms of this Contract shall not constitute a waiver of the violation or breach, or of any future violation, breach, or wrongful conduct. No waiver by the Village of any provision of this Contract shall be deemed to be a waiver of any other provision of any subsequent breach by the Company of the same, or any other provision of the Contract. The Village's consent to or approval of any act by the Company requiring the Village's consent or approval shall not be deemed to render unnecessary the obtaining of the Village's consent to or approval of any subsequent consent or approval of Company, whether or not similar to the act so consented to or approved.

Article 14. Assignment

The Company shall not assign, transfer, convey, sublet, or otherwise dispose of this Contract.

Article 15. Prohibition Against Contingent Fees

The Company warrants that, other than a bona fide employee working solely for the Company, no person has been retained to solicit or secure this Contract, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any person, corporation, individual or entity any fee, commission, percentage, gift, or any other consideration contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Contract.

Article 16. Conflict of Interest

The Company agrees to adhere to and be governed by the Village's Conflict of Interest Ordinance 2-121, et seq, which is incorporated by reference as if fully set forth.

Article 17. Entire Agreement

No statements, representations, or warranty, either written or oral, from whatever source arising, except as expressly stated in this Contract, shall have any legal validity between the Parties or be binding upon either. The Parties acknowledge that this Contract contains the entire understanding and agreement of the Parties.

Article 18. Captions and Paragraph Headings

Captions and paragraph headings contained in this Contract are for convenience and reference only and in no way define, describe, extend, or limit the scope and intent of this Contract, nor the intent of any of its provisions.

Article 19. Joint Preparation

The preparation of this Contract has been a joint effort of the Parties and shall not be construed more severely against either Party. the other. It is the

Parties' further intention that this Contract shall be construed liberally to achieve its intent.

Article 20. Counterparts

This Contract may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same Contract.

Article 21. Preservation of Village Property

The Company shall provide and install suitable safeguards, approved by the Village, to protect Village property from injury or damage. If Village property is injured or damaged resulting from the Company's operations, it shall be replaced or restored at the Company's expense. The property shall be replaced or restored to a condition as good as when the Company began work. The Company shall keep the premises and surrounding area free from accumulation of debris and trash related to the Work. At the completion of the Work, the Company shall remove all construction equipment, machinery and surplus material and properly dispose of waste material.

Article 22. Public and Employee Safety

Whenever the Company's operations create a condition hazardous to the public or Village employees, it shall, at its expense and without cost to the Village, furnish, erect, and maintain such fences, temporary railings, barricades, lights, signs and other devices and take such other protective measures as are necessary to prevent accidents or damage or injury to the public, Village employees or Village property.

Article 23. Immigration Act of 1986

The Company warrants on behalf of itself, and all sub-contractors engaged in the performance of this Work that only persons authorized to work in the United States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986 and other applicable laws shall be employed in the performance of the Work. The Company must comply with Sec. 274A(e) of the Immigration and Nationality Act.

Article 24. Company Non-Discrimination

In the award of subcontracts or in performance of this Work, the Company agrees that it will not engage in, nor permit such sub-contractors as it may employ, to engage in discrimination in employment of persons on any basis prohibited by State or Federal law in accordance with FHWA requirements (CFR § 26.13).

Article 25. Federal and StateTax

The Village is exempt from payment of Florida State Sales and Use Taxes. The Company shall not be exempted from paying sales tax to its suppliers for materials used to fulfill contractual obligations with the Village, nor is the Company authorized to use the Village's Tax Exemption Number in securing such materials The Company shall be responsible for payment of its own and its share of its employee taxes and Social Security benefits.

Article 26. Public Records

Florida law provides that municipal records should be open for inspection and copying under Section 119, Florida Statutes, the Public Records law. All information and materials received by the Village in connection with this Contract shall become the property of the Village and shall be deemed to be public records subject to public inspection. The same responsibility lies on the Company, as it shall keep records and if asked to retrieve them by the Village, they must do so to abide by the Public Records law. IF THE COMPANY HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES TO THE COMPANY'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS: Missy Arocha, <u>marocha@palmettobay-fl.gov</u> or call 305-259-1234. Further information on Section 119, F.S. can be found <u>https://www.flsenate.gov/Laws/Statutes/2020/0119.0701</u>.

Article 27. Severability

If any term or provision of this Contract shall to any extent be held invalid or illegal by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Contract shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this Contract shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Article 28. E-Verify

In accordance with Florida Statute Chapter 448.095, a public employer, contractor, or subcontractor may not enter into a Contract unless the Consultant/contractor/company registers and uses the Federal E-Verify System. Thus, the Authority may not enter into or renew any Contract with a Consultant/contractor/company that is not enrolled and uses the E-Verify system, and such company is obligated to do so. The Authority may ask for verification that the Consultant/contractor/company has registered and is using the E-Verify system. The Consultant/contractor/company may not be barred or penalized because they receive inaccurate information from the E-Verify program and hires or employs an ineligible person. Nothing in this section may be construed to allow intentional discrimination of any class protected by law.

Article 29. Warranty

The Contractor shall provide the Village will all applicable EXPRESS and IMPLIED warranties received by the manufacturer and/or the supplier of the materials the Contractor uses to carry out the Contract. The Contractor specifically agrees that the warranties of MERCHANTIBILITY AND FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSES SHALL BE APPLICABLE to work and the materials supplied.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned Parties have executed this Contract on the date indicated above.

(Company Name)

Nick Marano, Village Manager

Owner/Principal, Title

Attest:

Village Clerk Missy Arocha

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Village Attorney John C. Dellagloria

Attachments to this Solicitation

Exhibit "A": GENERAL CONDITIONS	(.PDF FILE)
Exhibit "B": SUB-BASIN 57/96 PLANS	(.PDF FILE)
Exhibit "C": SUB-BASIN 57/96 APPROVED PLANS	(.PDF FILE)
Exhibit "D": PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL REPORT	(.PDF FILE)
Exhibit "E": TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	(.PDF FILE)

(Total of 5 .pdf's to download with solicitation)